ADAIR VILLAGE CITY COUNCIL-Final
City Hall - 6030 Wm. R Carr Av.
“**Tuesday, June 6, 2017 - 6:00 pm*™**

1. ROLL CALL —Flag Salute

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: - The following fems are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Council member so requests, in which case the tem will be discussed before the Consent
Calendar is considered. if any item Involves a potential conflict of interest, Council members should so note before adopltion of the Consent
Calendar.

a. Minutes — Budget Committee Meeting — May 2, 2016 (Attachment A-1)
b. Minutes - City Council Meeting -~ May 2, 2017 {(Attachment A-2)
c. Bills List through May 31, 2017 (Attachment B-1) ~ $80,383.22

PUBLIC COMMENT (Please limit comments {o 3 minutes)
4. STAFF REPORTS:

L

a) Community Service Officer (C80) Report {Attachment C) Jerry Jackson
b) Public Works {Attachment D) Pat Hare
¢) City Administrator {Attachment E) Pat Hare
d} Sheriff's Report (Attachment F) Pat Hare
e) Financial Report-Through May 31, 2017 (Attachment G) Pat Hare

5. OLD BUSINESS:
a} Council Goals (Attachment H)
Action: Decision Pat Hare

6. NEW BUSINESS:

a) Taking Jurisdiction of Arnold Ave (Attachment 1) Pat Hare
Action: Decision

b) Fraud Policy {Attachment J)
Action: Decision Pat Hare

7. ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS:

a) Resolution 2017-#03-Budget Appropriations (Attachment K) Pat Hare
Action: Decision

b} Resclution 2017-#04-State Revenue Sharing (Attachment L) Pat Hare
Action: Public Hearing & Decision

C) Resolution 2017 #05 —~ Jurisdiction of Arnold Ave. {Attachment M) Pat Hare

Action: Decision

8. COUNCIL and MAYOR COMMENTS:

9. ADJOURNMENT:
Next meetings - City Council-Tuesday, July 11, 2017 6:00 PM
Planning Commission- Wednesday, June 19, 2017 6:00 PM

The Community Center is accessible to person with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other
accommodations for persons with disabilittes should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting by calling City Offices at 541-745-5507 or e-
mail “kathy sdmaisten@adalnviltage ora ", or Oregon Relay Services by dialing 7-1-1. The City of Adair Village is an Equal Opportunity
Employer.

The order in which ifems on the Agenda are addressed by the City Council
may vary from the order shown on the Agenda.



ADAIR VILLAGE

BUDGET COMMITTEE MINUTES-Draft

8030 William R. Carr Avenue

“***Tuesday, May 2, 2017 — 6:00 PM™***

Agenda [tem

Action

1. Roll Call: Members present: Committee members R.C. Widony, Alan
Rowe, and Michael Packard were present. Councilors Dusty Andrews,
Charline King, Susan Canfield and Mayor Currier were present, CA (City
Administrator) Pat Hare, the 2017 Budget (Hficer was lead staff for the
meeting. Kathy Edmaiston, Utility Clerk, was in attendance and recorded |
the meeting. Commitiee Member Jeff Snyder was absent. Councilor i
Nicole Real was absent. S

Mayor Currier called the meeting
1o order at 6:00 PM and led the
flag salute.

2. Minutes of the April 19, 2017 Budget Committee Meelmg (Agendaz__:.

Item 2a).

Committee Member Widony moved

1o approve the Minutes as
presented. Councilor King

seeonded.
Appr ﬂved {6~G 1 abstain)

3. Review of 2017-18 Updated Budget (Agenda ltem 2b). CA Hare -
presented changes to the Budget and Debbie Smith Wagdr clanhed a few
itemns in the Budget. R :

Commlttee Member Widony moved
to approve the proposed updated
2017-18 Budget with amendments.
Committee Member Rowe

"] seconded.

ke :'Unanimous Approval (7-0).

Committee Member Packard moved
to approve the Budget as a whole.
Committee Member Widony
seconded.

Unanimous Approval (7-0).

4. State Revenue Sharing (Agenda Item?2¢). Staff proposed a few ideas,
including work'to the entrances into Adair Village and community
beautification projects. Councilor Andrews suggested a path connecting
the space from the town square to the coffee shop and store.

Mayor Currier moved to receive the
state revenue sharing funds.
Councilor King seconded.
Unanimous appreval (7-0).

5. Public Comment.

Gene Abraham, 3122 NE Wiilamette Suggested budget
comimittee/council get public input fm_ ideas about revenue sharing.

Faye Abraham, 3122 NE Willamette.  Asked about City hiring a second
planner? Suggested using money to have city attorney at more meetings.
Commented about money spent on entrance sign and commented on
additional signs. Also suggested using revenue sharing money on outdoor
restrooms at the town square site.

6. Property Tax Levy (no agenda item),

Councilor Andrews moved to
approve the property tax levy rate
of $2.59 per $1000.- Committee
Member Packard seconded.
Unanimous Approval (7-0).

S3Admn'City CounciliMeetingsi2017 Meetings\ 170606 CC Mig\Atiachment A 1 170562 Budge: Comm Minutes-Dratt.doe

Page | of 3




6. Adjourmment: Chair Canfield adjourned the
meeting at 6:40 PM.

Chair’s Signature Date

SAAdmintCity Council\Meetings\2017 Meetingst 1 70606 CC MiglAttachment A T 170302 Budget Comm Minutes-Drafi.doc Page 2 of 3




ADAIR VILLAGE
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
60390 William R. Carr Avenue

“***Tuesday, May 2, 2017 — 6:00 PM*™*

Attachment A-2
CC Mig. 170606

Agenda Item

Action

1. Roll Call: City Council Members present: Councilors Andrews, King,
Canfield and Mayor Currier were present. CA (City Administrator) Hare
was present. Minutes were taken by Utility Clerk Kathy Edmaiston.
Councilor Real was absent.

Mayor Currier called the meeting
to order at 6:45 PM.

2. Consent Calendar (Agenda [tem 2).
Minutes of April 4, 2017 City Council Meeting.
Bills List through Aprif 30, 2017, ($238,044.67 total).

Councilor King moved to approve
the Consent Calendar as presented.
Councilor Andrews seconded.
Unanimous Approval (4-8)

3. Public Comment (Agenda ftem 3).

Fave Abraham, 3122 NE Willamette. Asked about advertising of the
supplemental budget. Asked if the hearing on the Tim Cornelius property
will be advertised? Commented that she was pleased the auditors
comments have been received so well,

4, 2016 Audit (Agenda ltem 5a). Tonya MofThitt presented the 2016 andit
findings.

5. Supplemental Budget (Agenda Irem 6a), CA Hare and Debbie Smith
Wagar presented the Council with the proposed adjustments to the
Supplemental Budget.

PUBLIC HEARING

Public Testimony:
in Favor: None

In Opposition; None

Mayor Currier opened the Public
Hearing at 7:20 PM.

Mayor Currier closed the Public
Hearing at 7:23 PM.

6. Resolution 2017 - #2 Supplemental Budget (Agenda Item 7a). This
Resolution appropriates unanticipated resources and transfers contingency
in a supplemental budget request.

Councilor King moved to approve
Resolution 2017 - #2. Councilor
Canfield seconded.

Unanimous Approval (4-0).

7. Attachment C ~ Community Services Officer (Agenda [tem 4a). No
report this month,

8. Attachment D —~ Public Works (Agenda ltem 4b). CA Hare presented
the report for April.

Counci] received the report.

ShAdminiCity CounciliMectings\2017 Meetingsi 170606 CC MigrAttachment A 2 CC Minutes Draft 170502.doc

Page 1 of 4




9. Attachment E — City Administrator Report (Agenda ltem 4c¢). CA
Hare presented the repost for April.
Administration

e Youth Program — The City utilized the grant from the Siletz Tribe to
replace the roof at the Kiddie Park. New tables and safety mats
for the play equipment were also purchased.

e Recreation Program -- Founders Day will be held on May 13, 2017,

o Small Cities Meeting - Adair Village will be hosting the Region 3
Small Cities Meeting on May 12.

Property/Businesses
s AVIS — GP, Boise Cascade and CA Hare met with four different
mitigation companies and we are going to engage ERM
Consuitants to work with DEQ on the mitigation process.
sBenton County Property - CA Hare will bring a resolution to the
June meeting to take over the responsibility of Arnold. CA Hare
is continuing to work on getting the deed to the property across
from City Hall.
Major Projects/Engineering

# Voss Hill Water Tanks — The project is passed the deadline and we
are working out some issues with Engineering America. We are
also speaking with them about liquidated damages for the
extended time frames.

s Wastewater/Leachate — Republic Services is reviewing the facilities
plan and we will be meeting with them to start contract
negotiations.

Planning/Permits

» Tim Cornelius — Public Notice has been sent out to property owners
and the planning commission is set to have their first Public
Hearing on May 22.

o Residential Development — There is a developer working on the
purchase of the residential property next to the ServPro site. Tim
McGinnis said that once that goes through, he should be able to
move forward with his funding.

Councilor Andrews asked about council goals discussed at last meeting?
That issue will be bought back to the June meeting.

Council received the report.

9, Attachment ¥ -~ Sheriff’s Report (Agenda ltem 4d). CA Hare
presented the report.

Council received the report.

10. Attachment G — Financial Report-through April 27, 2017 (Agenda
ltem de). CA IHare presented the report. Income through April 27, 2017 is
$2,762,783.70 and expenses are $2,693,449.47. The balance in the Local
Governnent Investiment Pool is approximately $911,620.21, last vear the
balance was $532,296 .22,

Council received the report.

11. Council and Mayor Comments (Agenda Item 8):
e Mavor Currier — None.
e (Councilor Andrews — None.

SaAdmin'City CouncifiMeetings' 2017 Meetings\ 70606 CC Mg\Attachment A 2 CC Minutes Draft 170502.doc Page 2 of 4




¢ Councilor King ~ None,
e  Councilor Canfield — None.

17 Adjournment:
Next meeting- Councit meeting on Tuesday, June 6, 2017 at 6:00 PM.

Mayor adjourned the meeting at
7:50 PM.

Mayor’s Approval Date

SAAdmIs\City CouncifMectingsi2017 Meetings\E70600 CC Mtg\Atachment A 2 CC Minutes Draft 170302.doc Page 3 of 4




349 PM City of Adalr Viliage

0503017 Unpaid Bills Detail

As of May 3, 2017

Type Date Num Due Date Aging Open Balan...

Best Pots Inc 27

il Sf32017 tnvoic...  BM372017 77.28
Total Best Pots inc 77.28
Brittany Kennedy .7 [ 7{0=

Bif &I2TR2T Aprl .. BITROYT 176.68
Total Brittany Kennedy 17668
Edge Analytical Laboratories 2 7 704

Bili AIRTIZHT Refer... 52017 153.00
Total Edge Anabytical Laboratorias 153.00
Engineering-America e

Bl Pmr=Check &M 32017 21683 ~185,368.75

Bl Y 320 Paym... 412312017 10 185,368.75
Total Engineering America, Inc. 0.00 -

TOTAL

Page 1



16:37 AR
OBI04TY

City of Adair Village
Unpaid Bills Detall

As of Way 4, 2047

Type Date  Num Due Date Aging Open Balan...
Architectural Associates .7 ] ] &/

Bilt SfAF2017 Aprit.. 51472017 287746
Total Architectural Associates 2977 48
Bank of America ﬂ { mf? £ %‘5}

Biit 5412097 H24-...  BM4IZMHT 3,702.58
Tolal Bank of America ~ 3.792.58
Bentoh County, Oregon ./ /| Wioki

Bill 5412017 Invoic...  SM4/2017 4,322.50
Total Benton County, Oragon 4,322 50
Century Link .0 | 760

Bii BIAI2017 &4f25-...  BM4LHAY 55.23
Totat Century Link 55,23
Cherita Wilson a:;" f ? i

Bift 5i412017 Foun...  5/14/2017 50.00
Total Cherita Wilson 80.00
Civil West Engineering Services, Inc 7 / 7/ 2.

Bill &faf2617 4271,  BH40Y 14,8982.51
Totai Civil West Engineering Services, Inc 14,982.51

o 177, 2
Delapoer Kidd Attorneys atLaw o4/ 7/ =

Bl 8412017 Inwvoic... 51472017 1,400.00
Total Delapoer Kidd Attornays at Law 1,400.00
Edge Analytical Laboratories o {7

Bill 5472017 17-08... 5M14/2017 28.70
Total Edge Analytical Laboratories 2970
‘Engineerivig America, Ing.

~BRH-PmE-CHEEE a0 21683 -185,388.75

B TR Paym.. 41232017 11 185,368.75

Total Engineering America, Ertc.f 0.00
NW Natural Q { 7/ o

Bilt 514i2017 329-...  BHaro17 251.95
Total NW Natural 251.95
Pape Machinery 7 | 7/

Bil /412017 Quote... 5M4/2017 18,618.60
Total Pape Machinery 18,618.60
Ricoh Usa,iNc 2 /7 7

Bili 81412017 Iwvolc...  5/14/2017 80.67
Total Ricoh USA, INC 50.67
Susan Woosley 0’2 | 70%

Bitl T Siaf2017 Foun...  5M4/2017 200.00
Total Susan Wooslay 200.00

FTian

S/l

TOTAL

Page 1



388 P
851117

City of adair Village

Unpaid Bills Detail

As of May 11, 2017

Type Date  Mum Due Date Aging Open Balan...
American Business Software, Inc AFT7

Bitt SA0r2017 Inv#1... 5202017 59.00
Total American Business Software, ing 59.00
Auto Zons 2iTG7o

Bitt sAR017 Inv 2. 572102017 21.98
Total Auto Zone 21488
Berkadia Commercial Mortgage LLC 7} 72/

Bili 502017 01-05..  &f20/2017 543053
Total Barkadia Commercial Morigage LLC 5.430.53
Comerstone Janitoriat oL | ] -~ 4

Bifl S1G2M7 Invoic... /2042017 232.50
Totai Cornerstone Janiorial 232.50
De Lage Landen Financial Services, Ine. 2 ’(} 7 h}

8ill 811172017 v, #..  B2120%7 208.00
Total De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. > 206.00

LR ¥
Edge Analytical Laboratories 14T

Bl BHOR201T Ref#..  5/20/2017 153.00

Total Edge Anaiytical Laboratories 153.00
~Engineering-Amedca Ine——
Bitemt-Cheeh~—- . 4/13/2017.....— 21683 — -H85,388:75

Bi e RO Raym...  AIZAI0LT 1B} B3 B F o
Totat Engineering America, inc. D86

N - ;"?’? '
Ferguson Enterprises wd 4

Bt 5H02017 Q877... 52002007 61.71
Total Ferguson Enterprises 61.71
#id-Valley Media Group ,2 / ?,Zé

Bill SM02017 7183... BRRQROT 800.96
Total Mid-Valley Media Group 800.96

, - 19 7
Pacific Power/PacificCorp (. { A

Bill 502017 43-51...  SEN2017 2,234.81
Total Pacific Power/PacificComp 2,234.81
PatHMare (77 74

Bill 5HAR2017 Q5M7...  siAR20Y 403.69
Total Pat Hare o 403.69
Republic Services #452 A 7;2*?

Bill 54102017 Aprit ... 572072017 §3.80
Totat Republic Services #452 63.90
SECRETARY OF STATE ) [ 7 %D

Biff SHOR0T 2015-.. Bl202oM7 250.00
Total BECRETARY OF STATE 250.00

f {
Simply Payrofl 2773

Bilt 12097 invaie.,,  $/212017 93.80
Total Simply Payrafl 93.80
Smith-Wagar Consulling < -

Bill 51112017 nvole... 5212017 3.575.060
Total Smith-Wagar Consulting 3.575.00

TOTAL

fms.ae ;

7 5/,%? i

Page 1



1132 PR City of Adair Village

05125017 Unpaid Bilis Detail

As of Way 25, 2017

Type Date Num Due Date Aging Open Balan...
Alsto & FT7ES

Bilt SIRAEOTY inwoic...  SIM2017 e 51.90
Total Alsco 51.80
Century Ling 777 2 +/

Bifl BI2AIR0T 541-...  BI32MMY 78573
Total Century Link 75.73
CISTRUST 7/ 737

Bill SI24f2017F June ... B30T 4,B896.43
Total CIS TRUST 4 89643
Comcast [ /7% &

Bt BI2ATRTNT 5f8-...  B2017 B86.73
Total Comcast 86.73
Consumers Power Inc. X‘ f’?g ?

Bil§ SI2472017 430-..  8f320YY 3,290.80
Totat Consumers Power inc. 3,280.80
_Engincering-Americariner

~BitEmt-Chagk— 4t 3H201 721683 «~(BEERTE T

~Bilt AHRROTT Fayi.,. 2532617 32 B0, 308, 5
Total Engineering America, inc. 800
Ferguson Enterprises < /73 %

Bill SI24120°07F fnvoic...  B3Z017 93.50
Total Ferguson Enterprises 93.50
Merina & Company, LLP 20/ 57

Bilk SI24120%7 Invoic... 6372017 7,500.00
Total Merina & Company, LLP 7,500.00
Oregon Dept of Environmental Quality ol T

Bill 512412017 invele... 832017 2,181.00
Total Oregon Dept of Environmental Quality 2.1891.00
Ricoh USA, inc. J /] 74/

Bilf 5IZ2412017 Cuote... 86/312017 975.60
Total Ricoh USA, inc. §75.60
Staples Credit Plan 77 | T2

Bitf Si24/2017 411-..  613/2017 131.83
Total Staples Credit Plan 131.83
Verizon 21743

gilt BI24IINT Invoic... &/32017 224 65
Total Verizon _AREEHT T

TOTAL 19,518.17

Page 1



CSO REPORT - MAY 2017

22 Warninps 2 - Opanr 26 - Closed

a Citations.

Mastly used the month o intsoduce srysedf and edocate the citizens,
Creating a searchieble database with garbage can serial mombers.

Case # | Date of Violation § Viokation Summary ?{ZTZ: Chatlonf\Warning Violator Status Address ;::‘:Zr Photos 33::0?:) Hotes
N Waorking on . . . Washington
A7 s e vehicle park an s | verbaiWarning | DR gy, [ HHENE Columbia 3 571647 Plate AZS2739,
a0 3 Harbin A .
the city street R tires 7,5 Red
o | sienrsoaa | asass | akeden B | wemingozos b 0SS ciosed | 200blockacalen | 3417503630 | ST e eso sy
Ot pite oof
construction
AN17- - enaterial in the . MNeeds further
203 /1657 92l A Trant yard., st Open | 4220 NE Layrel Dr k4 investigatian
Unauthorized
parking pad.
AV17- Garbage cans left SN¥ G632
e S/ZI/ITH26 AN § 40470 | out after 800 the st Warnlng G208 Clased | 6045 William Carr MA DOOGTS Sty
day after pickup ] G282 3386453
AVIZ- N ] Garbage cans left )
55 SIIR/ITR32AM | 40470 | out after 500 the st Warning 269 Closed 8746 Box Elder HA SN 3222
day after plckup 0 6216337
AVIT- Garha‘g»z cans Jeft SHH 6782
s 52317 837 AM § 40470 | out sfter 8:00 the Ist Warning 0221 Closed BS821 Corl Ct MA 2IBI60G SRR IS
day after pickup a 010082
AVLY- Garbage cans left SE# YW D08547
P 433717 8:41 aM | 40470 | out after 8:00 the st Warning 02722 Closad 831} CoriCt NA SNH6595
day after plckup 3 86433638
AVIZ- Garbage cans laft
006 S/IB/IF S4B AR | 40470 | out after 8:00 the Ist Warning D223 Tlosed | 8975 Barberry D R
day after pickup [s] SNi 02182
Garbage cans left
A:é;_ 5‘&3’1;:2:% 40479 | out after 8:00 the Ist Warning 0224 Closed 8893 Mulberry HA
tay after pickap Q N YWIeA51
AVIT ) ‘ Garbage cans feft
010 SLABIT NS AW | 40470 | outafter 8:00 the Ist Warning 0225 Closed | 8633 Barberry Dr A S 34742
day after pickup ] B029765
S
Garbage cans left =
h:::_ 572317859 AM | 40478 | outafter 2:0G the Ist Warning 0226 Closed | 8000 Block John's PI NA ‘;;%1;};2589
day after pickup " 2385310
AV Garbage cans left
012 5123137 8:05 AR | ADATD | out after B:00 the Ist Warning 0227 Closed B102 Daphne Ct WA
day after plckup a SN# 164 001386
AVIT. Garhage cans left
013 5723317 914 AM | 40,470 | out after 2:00 the st ‘Warning 0228 Llosed | 8675 Barberry Dr NA SM# 5492
dav after pickup g 3028306
AYLT- Garbage cans jeft
614 572317 S 16 AM | 40478 | uut after 8:00 the ist Waraing 0229 Clesed BO4S Barberry Dr MNA Shirr 6782
day after pickop o 2391910
AVET- Garbage cans laft SNt 6182
015 S23/1T 20 AN | 4GAT0 | out after 1:00 the Isb Warning 0330 Closed | 6333 Wiilliam Carr MA SI08R63 SN
day alter pickup g AWS000235
AVIT- Garbage cans jaft
016 5/23/175:24 AM | 40.470 | out after 2:00 the st Warning 0231 Llosed | €301 William Carr NA
day alter pickup g SNH YWGCD1875
AT Garbage ans left SN# 6782
arr 5/23/17 928 AM | 40470 | out after 8:00 the st Warning 232 Llosed 132 Cotembin NA 2381433 SN
day after pickup f Y4700 1716
AV Garbape cans faft SM# 655 839981
v L2317 935 AN | 48470 | out after 3:00 the ist Verbal Warning Llased 241 Azales Dr NA SNE 6782
day afier pickup ] 2386145
11 househaids
AVIT- Garbage cans lelt :5:.‘ :22;::;":;:
05/23/17 40478 | autafier 3:00 the isr Closed 168 - 187 Alzalea NA NA
018 day after pickup SYENZE PAPLET OR
each can with
ORD 40.470 1
4 households left
AVIT- Garhage cans left me;;;::; ::L '
Q5423017 A0.470 | out after 8:00 the 1st Closed Viilamete Ave NA MA
[e3]¢) day after pickp orange paper on
each can with
ORD 40470 Q
SNi 682
Gathage cans feft . 2381517 sHi
Avar 5/23/17 19:30 40478 | out affer £:00 the st Warning Closad 3111 Witlamette NA 164001529
021 AM . Ave "
day after pickup Verbal Warning
0 Last Week
5 households Jaft
VT Garbage cans left thep:i:; ::t' t
5723747 4047 | out after B:00 the 1st Closed Laure] Ln MA NA
[exH] day after pickup orange paper on
each can with
ORD 40,470 [*)




Attachment D

P A ﬁE CC Mg 170606

Cityof

Grownded in history,
growing For the futurel

PUBLIC WORKS

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT
PERIOD: 4/20/2017 TO 5/20/2017

WATER USE / DISTRIBUTION REPORT

WATER USE REPORT
Water Produced: 7.8 Million Gallons

Average Usage per Day: 260,600 Gallons

Water Loss:

WATER DISTRIBUTION REPORT

Maintenance Activity: No leaks were found or reported in the last month. The Hospital Hill
Reservoir continues to operate well with no issues to report.

Collected Monthly, Bacterial Sample: Results were clean.

Collected quarterly, Second quarter samples will be taken soon.

WASTEWATER TREATMENT REPORT

Flows into the WWTP continue to drop with warmer drier weather. Staff continues to maintain,
clean and make repairs as needed. Sampling has decreased with the summer season

Total Monthly Influent: _ 4.8 Million Gallons

Discharged: Holding pond is off and containing effluent for the summer.

STORM WATER COLLECTION SYSTEM REPORT

Maintenance Activity: Storm drains are clear. Staff continues to clean any blocked storm drains.

SA\Admin\City Council\Meetings\2017 Meetings\170606 CC Mtg\Attachment B PW Report 170606.docx



STREETS MAINTENANCE REPORT

Maintenance Activity: Streets are in good shape. Staff has begun vegetation control along streets
and sidewalks.

CITY HALL / PARKS AND WETLANDS

Maintenance Activity: Staff has continued to keep City hall and parks mowed, weeded and
garbage picked up on a weekly basis, Mowing has started when weather permits.

WATER TREATMENT PLANT

Maintenance Activity: Staff has started the proses of cleaning sedimentation and flock bays.
Plants is running well with no issues to report.

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Maintenance Activity: Flow are stable plant is running well solids are drying in preparation for
fall removal. Staff has been taking inventory of parts and tools.

Completed by Matt Lydon, Public Works Supervisor



Attachment K
CC Mtg 170606

Grownded in liistory,
growing for vhe future.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
June 6, 2017 Council Meeting

Administration

e Youth Program — The City is interviewing candidates for the summer program assistant. The
program will begin the last week in June.

o Website — We are hoping to launch the new site this month, some of the Data will be out of date
but we will work on getting the info updated once it is live.

e Audits — We are caught up on all audits and have scheduled this years for July 29,

e City Administrator — I would like to ask the Council for $200.00 pay increase to cover
expenses. This would cover gas, vehicle use, luncheons, ete... I currently use my vehicle to
travel to Philomath for meetings, going to Albany and Corvallis for mailings, bank deposits etc..
1 also frequently use my vehicle to tow trailers, dehiver things, rock or sand the roads as an
example. 1 have a city card but do not feel comfortable using that for gas and it does not cover
wear and tear. [ also incur cost for lunch meetings with engineers, attorneys and developers.

Property/Businesses

= AVIS — We are working on setting up a kick off meeting with ERM the company who is going
to lead us through the mitigation stages of the site. We hope to have this meeting in the next two
months. The next step will be to engage DEQ.

s Benton County Property — We still have not received the deed to the property across the street.
1 have a message into David Seiganthaler the person in charge of processing our request.

Major Projects/Engineering

¢ Voss Hill Water Tanks — We are hoping to be filling the tanks by next week, we are still
working out the details with Engineering America.

e  Wastewater/Leachate - Civil West and | have a one stop fimding meeting in Salem next week
to see what our options for funding are. Once we have done that we will begin negotiations with
Republic Service,

Planning/Permits

+ Tim Cornelius — Tim Cornelius submitted his application and the planning commission held
their public hearing. The City Council will hold a public hearing during the July 1 1™ council
meeting.

e Residential Development — I am meeting with Brownstone Homes this week to discuss
different design options. We will also be discussing SDC credits and requirements with them.
They are still hoping to break ground this year.

¢ Serve Pro— Tim McGinnis has sold the residential portion to his property and is hoping that will
open up the funding for them to begin construction. The person that bought the residential
property is working on a development proposal for the City.

S:\Admin'City Council\Meetings\2017 Meetings\1 70606 CC Mtg\Attachment £ Administrator's Report
170606.docx



y 3
f;ﬁ LAGE
ik
i . =
Groumnded in history,
growing for the futtre.

Attachment G
CC Mg 170302

STAFF REPORT

Attachment G — Financial Report
June 6, 2017 Council Meeting

Totals - Income shown through May 31, 2017 is $3,035,368.19 (61.94% of budget) and Expenses are

$2.815,005.68 (57.56% of budget), which shows a Net Income of $+220,362.51 for all funds.

Category Expenses
e Personal Services 312.027.90
= Materials & Services 2,382,232.45
¢ Capital Outlay 18.618.60
¢ Debt Service 892,126.73

Percent of Budget

77.85
7145
26.45
95.62

Totals by Fund — Income and Expenses for each Fund (Reserve and System Development Charges
funds are not included, because they are basically in stasis with no expenses) are shown below.

Fund Income
o (eneral 279,127.99
e Storm Drain 14,067.66
e Streets 38,020.86
e Wastewater 215,399.3}
e Water 2,488,752.37
e TOTAL $3.305,368.19

Expenses Difference
263,888.50 +15,239.49
30,327.33 -16,259.67
47,848.99 -9,828.02
226,305.93 -10,906.62
2,246,767.57 +241,984.80
$2,815,005.51 +$220,362.51

We have approximately $852,391.06 in the Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP). Last month we

had $1,107,315.76. Last year we had $589,385.11.




%0004 0888 T a50 08'¥86'LbT %0°061 T9'808'0" k1] Z9'306'04-
WL 09 CEETRIr L UOBONGEL'E L5489 BIGEL L0 PR [Falalv =i £5502°022 asuadxy ey
%“O'0 [l sl el chordd oon W0 GOEEr'E LozEr's 000 acueteg punyg porepdosddeun - 1404
%00 0000 S GU'000'5L el %0 Goo00'eL- oU'000'04 fuskel Azuabuguos . oole
LeRd oTEvL'e O0ERL'g 000 %0 00508 81~ GO'SOF'BL oo sAlasDy puN - 0095 0L
WEEBOL £LOMLE GOO0S'EE (AR G B8 COB0E L OOBYE'TY DOORY'SS 201U J9aC - BEPS 1101
A LEB04'0E 00°000'SE 5HG6E'E 098 LEPO0'e- 00°000's BLSEG'S Aepng ehedRd - 0OLS 1MoL
WH0EY gL T CODOE'SIB'E EG'8TLPE0E BB 4R £Te6L 41 ouosr'elt L4 8556 SRMARS G [RURIEH - OGLS 1230),
HOL RS LEoRses- 0o'eiL'est ERTE0LYL B2 08 2026’01~ 00'598'68 1682860 SIS [EUOSIDG - Q005 ),
<o) DOG 43010 - S30IAIAG JBUCSIRL - (005
%EILGS 65800 OO OBESE P05 HTT LG OE8LLT” 004ToL ¥ 10’ saxyl wamAoldws - 5308
WHLLL | Seasi=g LO'BTEBE GE'9LE'TE FlEEL 8E'9ZL'T 03'1E8'8 OroL's SlyoUsg WAWAINY - ZTH0S
HEFAL SELTE'E QOCEEZY 185526 HEYLE 04'yau's- O0'FreeL or6LTgl sjyjauag su| eaH sako|diwy - 1805
oo oo Wlajug 0%
EE R 00 LrG0L- 004 E0°01 ekl W0 i ey 000Z0's 0o [ 2ap8 A301 - 9505
paiaga] BEEGYE- lgasea=} TP EELEE %I LG5 L DO FGEE 4]0 it 2ops ARG - pROS
86°B/0T el it s2sp0p a1 - 2505
WL LG LRIV O0'BLDLE LLGBEE HEE 16 L6 00'6PE'TE LTBZALL ABEIABUNS SR DHANG - 0505
000G e Jojeuiploo ) wesboid wwwns « 5205
frike) oo JORBH W - 020%
AR eg:rey aIEEs 86766t ARN-A) £E'58T on Ly LEREEE #:8|D BIUBUIS - RIS
WEE'LE LIBEV L o0109'eL EZL0LSk %EC L6 95084 a0'108's YrO85L B0 UNCIAIN - 9308
HYLG T E oUH0Z e BLEEL LT WG PE a1'gLer 005EE M 05'80£'0L Jojensiuiwpy AlD - 0305
FABNAIRG UGRIad - 3008
asuadxyg
HEYag AL A o0'C00'PRE'E Leeslaar's %EEVL BO00Y 06" 40°060'60€ LE'BBE'GEE
%ZGS £ULVT LyE L CO'000'0EL'E LETELB8NE HEE 0L 4600806 00000908 1E'88E'8LE BUIDOL 830 L
2o Q005004 oonoYeLe ooe il azeiug pung Suisuibes - pgoy
oy oo | suspsuBil - G80Y JUyeL
o jieke] FEBIGNN] - HS0F
%R0 LGB 000039 1gvent %G OTO00LOL CO0T oL oo BLUDTULIBID + 050 1TITL
HEFBL GEOIY 0L jErRetaliias OLBIEELY WHOGEL SHBEE0G L0 000's02 LE Ok BYL 825« OL0¥ 1930
00 are 0| [ - 0Z0F JE0L
b0l ei{tap T COOCUOFE'T OURER'RAOT O0658'05 SIDHI0G JUBLABAOT - GLOY 235,
0T 900 189 JDKd - saxel Ausdosd - Zoov
oon 000 juauny-soeel Apadoid - 100
W03y
“1oBpng 10 Y, 19DPNE 19AD §  38bpng | ZL UN[- 91, N[ JabpNg J0 % J9bpNd JOAQ §  19bPn@ Ll Un[ - 91, I
pung fayepa puUn. JOJEMBISEAA
et en 107 aunf ynoayl 9107 Ajne SsRg BNy
aN90LT ey A 1e8png $507 Jyoid LI0Z/18/5
1-5 juauIENY aBejin Hepy 5o Aud Wy 22T



%a'aa zZ09ze's ] 20828'E- %0'00% L9'B8T 8L oo JETE-4:T0
%61 'GE FANK: g 00Q0T'EEL BE'aFE'LY %E0L LHTIBEL 00'002'EY gE/ze'nE suBdxg mog
EA0) 00'¥8E'6E" 00'FRT'8E 800 %0 006882 006802 00'c solelRg pung pammzdosddeun - 4422
W0 000005 200005 000 2] OU0ZE v OFOEE'Y a0 AsuaBunuos - 0048
Ee ] oOOFS'E- 0OOra'eT fraky %00 0066 g 0o Anspsay pund - 0089 19104,
e ayo 8914405 1600} - BOPS [BWL
BLES L28LT CO'000'YE £LPEET %a0'TY 1506 Q000K ar68Y'L Asfing 1oydeD - 0OES 121L
%1016 vE5Ee 0008822 Z R UG FEL EXS06'T 00°000'6 LFEQE'EL Sa)MIBS T ITUBIRY - QBLS 19181
WL YR Y- GUOZE'ET 8686151 HBELL SYEHCY 00'Z8Z6L [R5 2 SANA0E [FUOSIR « 0OCE ITICL
a0 a0 HUI0 - SOIMES JRLOSIAG - (G05
HLYEE BLEGL 00'ZE6L LZee’t %HTGE FANIPY CO'vEEL ee saxe, juowkodwl - 5R06
OO LL S025G 0y'8Er's S60L8'L :35: 0 NS DOYONE TTEEE siyoueg uailisiey - 1205
HBIGL 63682 L ey gy Li7208'E TG SL G1°080'E- QORETY SH'GEEE spyousR Uy HyRay safodug - 1808
oo 00'Q wag] - 905
w0 00§sT L 00652} o0 o] 00'658" - 00's52"L usks) 1 1aqopa AN - 4505
%9128 SUBLE Cl'LS6'E SELLGE %E4'LE e Doeir't 18FE's H 283000 AR - FS05
00'08Z jugecrd 1t 455H0M ARING - 250§
HOL'LE G5 Ok SOORL'S LY EELY %hO'LE PRt 06'085°T LEGR'T JGHIARANG SHIOM iGN - 050§
[3]¢ K] on'G A0jsuIplesn Em._u?_»w dauing - GZGg
0u's feieks 40303210 Hivd + 0L0S
WGLES pE - jusioies] 9L'p5S %5126 ot 0508 LLPSS #4BID BOURUL « 810§
freks) WHOL'EL Q061 000se'L Uit i UNeANEIN - 9585
BRLG Or'6UE- GO'SLLE DY SOFE GER LB s CUELLE [eiage s o SojeiSRIEY AHD - 010G
wwum?_ﬁmw |euasag - DO0Y
asuadxg
HeLAT PLBLL PG O O0Z 2EL 98'0Z0'8R %95 TE pLZEL G oUOBEEY 99490
8494 8T PLBLL G 00°00Z'TeL 59'0Z0'RE %9528 PETEL'BT a0'00z'ey B9 LE0 P G| IOL
%0 o0'c00'e8” Jeleyeiaesd os'o %0 6000062 00000'ST ong asuejeq pung Buluuibeg - ooy
oo 600 U] BHOEUESY - O8OV IICL
GO0 o800 8@ - 09Dy
W®O0 00002 COD0Z rlege] %00 feeksivad 00002 oo BUTU| JAUIQ - J5OF (BICL
o0 WEEBL yeEeE's 00°000'81 89L80YL 5094+ QRO 12301
ooo 000 SUIOMY [RINAY - DZOF 1TI0L
BTLEL T BLE 'S LO0D0TS 99°0Z0'8E an'a SN0 JUAWLIBAGE - YOV 1210),
0oo 00g P8 K IO - SaXe), AModosy . 200
ouo [Hek+ WenRN-sEtR) Auadeid - LOGE
WGy
jebpng jo % ummu:m BAD G gmmw:m Li unf-gi, np “mmw:m 30 % jebpng JoA0 § 18bpng Liunpg-gi, g
pun.{ @8.g pung uleiq Wiojg
3N 2D LT0¢ aunt yBnoay) 9102 4401 siseq jenniy
508847 [eniay A JEEpng 507 Jjoly LIOT/TESS
T-D uBWDeIY agefiin epy Jo AuD WY 22711



2017/18 Goal Setting

Administration

Importance

Urgency

Actions

Esthrs

Fiscal Responsibility

4

Create and Adopt Policies

500

Fraud/Procedures

Audit Every Year

Checks & Balances

Public Relations

Website/News Letter

600

Community Events

Public Inquiries

Planned Maintenance

Develop Maintenance Schedule

80

impiement/Contractors

Supplies/Budget

Zip Code

Write Letters/Get Support

80

Petition

Consistenet Follow Up

Infrastructure

Importance

Urgency

Actions

Est His

I

Water (Supply,
Treatment,
Distribution)

Finish Water Tanks

200

Monitor/Track Water Loss

Pinpoint Loss

Fix or Contract

Wastewater

find Funding Source

400

Negotiate with Republic

Oversee Design

Wastewater

System Maintenance Plan

40

Cmore Pipe/Contract

Storm Water

DEQ Compliance

40

Streets

County Contract

40

Quotes/Coordination

Cleaning

Safety

importance

Urgency

Actions

Est Hrs

Emergency Plan

4

Coordinate Completion

160




Oversee Volunteers

Follow Through

Adair Frontage Road

Contact ODOT

120

Alternative Acces for Farmers

Coordinate ODFW

Follow Through

59 Saftey Signage

Contact ODOT

20

Follow Through

Transportation Committees

Beatification

Importance

Urgency

Actions

£st hrs

Barracks/Town Square

4

4

Solicit Funding for Loan

180

Acquire Quotes

Coordinate Construction

Finalize Agreement CSME

Palestine Church/Grounds

Coordinate With County

30

Support Letter

Work out Maintenance agreement

Entrance Vandenburg

Contract Qut/Coordinate

10

Economic

Importance

Urgency

Actions

Est Hrs

Growth

Planning/Applications

400

Meetings

Oversight

Coordination

Filing/Tracking

Citizens Concerns

AVIS Brownfield Mitigation

Phone Conferences

120

Oversight of Cleanup

Coordination With DEQ

Property Acrass Form City Hall

Get Legisiative help

120

Write Application for Perpetuity

Follow Up

Community

tmportance

Urgency

Actions

Est Hrs

Events

4

Founders Day

60

Markets

Kids




Lacation

Tenant Improvements Qversee Business and Leases 60
History Coordinate ALH 30
Historical Markers
Funding
Est 2064 work hrs per year Total Est hrs 3290




Attachment 1
CC Mig 170606

Frounded in history,
growing for the future

STAFF REPGRT
Arnold Ave

-

Benton County has moved to transfer Jurisdiction of Amold Ave to the City. The City of Adair Village
had verbally agreed to this in order to receive the property across from City Hall. This will also allow
the City to have control in regards to right of way issues and development. 1 have prepared a resolution

for the council to approve the transfer.

City Council'Meetings\0808035 Council Meeting\Staff Report-Codification Services



Attachment J
CC Mig, 170606

/ ILLAGE
srounded in Ristory,
growing for the future.

Fraud Policy

Background

This fraud policy is established to facilitate the development of controls that will aid in the
detection and prevention of fraud against the City of Adair Village. It is the intent of the City to
promote consistent organization behavior by providing guidelines and assigning responsibility
for the development of controls and conduct of investigations.

Scope of Policy

This policy applies to any irregularity, or suspected irregularity, involving employees as well as
clected officials, consultants, vendors, contractors, outside agencies and/or any other parties with
a business relationship with the City.

Any investigative activity required will be conducted without regard to the suspected
wrongdoer’s length of service, position/title, or relationship to the City.

Policy

Management is responsible for the detection and prevention of fraud, misappropriations, and
other irregularities. Fraud is defined as the intentional, false representation or concealment of'a
material fact for the purpose of inducing another to act upon it to his or her injury. Each member
of the management team will be familiar with the types of improprieties that might occur within
his or her area of responsibility, and be alert for any indication of irregularity.

Any irregularity that is detected or suspected much be reported immediately to the City
Administrator. If the City Administrator is suspected to be involved in the irregularity, then the
~ concerns should be brought to the attention of the Mayor. Once the City Administrator or the
Mayor is notified, he or she will coordinate with legal counsel to determine the appropriate
action.

Actions Constituting Fraud

The terms defalcation, misappropriation, and other fiscal irregularities refer to, but are not
Himited to:

Any dishonest or fraudulent act

Misappropriation of funds, supplies, or other assets

Impropriety in the handling or reporting of money or financial transactions
Disclosing confidential information to outside parties

Accepting or seeking anything of material value from contractors, vendors, or
persons providing services/materials to the City except gifts of less than $50 as
allowed under Oregon Ethics Laws

o o ¢ O C



o Destruction, removal, or inappropriate use of records, furniture, fixtures and
equipment (including personal use of City equipment); and/or
o Any similar or related irregularity

If there is any question as to whether an action constitutes fraud, contact the City Administrator
or the Mayor.

Confidentiality

Any reports of suspected fraud should be treated confidentially. No one other than authorized
personnel should attempt to personally conduct an investigation related to any suspected
fraudulent act (see Reporting Procedures below).

Investigation resuits will not be disclosed or discussed with anyone other than those who have a
fegitimate need to know. This is important in order to avoid damaging the reputations of persons
suspected but subsequently found innocent of wrongful conduct and to protect the City from
potential civil liability.

Reporting Procedures
Great care must be taken in the investigation of suspected improprieties or irregularities so as to
avoid mistaken accusations or alerting suspected individuals that an investigation is underway.

Any employee who discovers or suspects fraudulent activity will contact the City Administrator
or the Mayor immediately. The employee or other complainant may remain anonymous. All
inquiries concerning the activity under investigation from the suspected individual, his or her
attorney or representative, or any other inquirer should be directed to legal counsel. No
information concerning the status of an investigation will be given out.

Termination

AH reports of suspected fraud will be investigated and appropriate action taken. If any
investigation results in a recommendation to terminate an individual, the recommendation will be
reviewed for approval by the City’s legal counsel. All efforts will be made to recover any
wrongfully obtained assets.



In the Matter of Adopting the Budget,

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF ADAIR VILLAGE, OREGON

Making Appropriations, and Levying Taxes )

Por Fiscal Year 2017-2018

RESOLUTION NO. 2617 -- #03

ADOPTING THE BUDGET

Attachment K
OO Mg 170606

IT I8 HEREBY RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Adair Village hereby adopts the

budget for the fiscal year 2017-2018 in the sum of $2,189,394 now on file in the City Office.

MAKING APPROPRIATIONS

1T IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Adair Village, that the amounts for the
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018 and for the purposes shown below are

hereby appropriated as follows:

GENERAL FUND
Administration
Parks
Public Safety

Non-Departmental

Debt Service
Transfers
Contingency

Reserve for Future Expenditure

RESERVE FUND

Total General Fond

Reserve for Future Expenditure

STORM DRAIN FUND

Operations
Transfers
Contingency

Total Reserve Fund

Reserve for Future Expenditure

STREET FUND

Total Storm Drain Fund

Street Maintenance & Operations

Capital Outlay

Transfers
Contingency

Reserve for Future Expenditure

Total Street Fund

$ 101,056
43,575
35,944

214,100
11,279
65,210
35,000
66.555

£5872,720

$ 24,557
1,670
4,500
2473

$ 33,200

$ 51,933
24,000
3,202
15,000
33.065

$ 127,200

S Admin\City Council\Meetings\2017 Meetings\1 70606 CC Mtgh\Attachment K Resolution 2017_Adopting Budget, Making

Appropriations and Levying Tax.docx

Page 1 of 2




SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT FUND
Reserve for Future Expenditure $ 285.664
Total System Development Fund 5 285,664

WASTEWATER FUND
Operations § 141,440
Debt Service 62,048
Transfers 8,059
Contingency 4,000
Reserve for Future Expenditure 6,848
Total Wastewater Fund § 222,395
WATER FUND
Operations $ 432310
Debt Service 162,000
Transfers 17,356
Contingency 75,000
Reserve for Future Expenditure 164.634
Total Water Fund $ 851,300
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $2,189.39%4
IMPOSING THE TAX

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Adair Village hereby imposes the
taxes provided for in the adopted budget at the rate of $2.5894 per $1000 of assessed valuation for
operations; and that these taxes are hereby imposed and categorized for tax year 2017-2018 upon the
assessed value of all taxable property within the City of Adair Village.

GENERAL EXCLUDED
GOVERNMENT FROM LIMITATION
General Fund $2.5894 per $1000.00 $0
DATED: This _6™ day of June, 2017
Mayor
City Administrator

SAAdmin\City Council\Meetings\2017 Meetings\1 70606 CC Mrg\Attachment K Resolution 2017_Adopting Budget, Making
Appropriations and Levying Tax.docx Page 2 of 2



Attachment L.
BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CC Mg 170606

CITY OF ADAIR VILLAGE, OREGON

In the Matter of Declaring the City’s Election )
To Receive State Shared Revenues for 2017-18 )

RESOLUTION NO. 2017 - #4
WHEREAS, the Budget Committee held a public hearing to aliow public input on the use

of State Shared Revenue on June 6" after initial discussion and public input on May 2™; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed possible uses for State Shared Revenues for
fiscal year 2017-18; now therefore

IT1S HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Adair Village, that

pursuant to ORS 221.770, the City hereby elects to receive state revenue for fiscal year 2017~
2018.

DATED: This 6™ day of June, 2017.

Mayor

City Administrator

1 certify that a public hearing was held before the Budget Committee on May 2, 2017 and a
public hearing before the City Council was held on June 6, 2017 giving the citizens an
opportunity to comment on use of State Revenue Sharing.

SaAdmintCity CounciliMeetingst2017 Meetings\ 170606 CC MigiAttachment L. Resolution 2017 4 State Revenue Sharing.doc



